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" o0, Claire

From:

Sent: 04 May 2017 00:35
To: Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request

Dear Freedom of Information Officer
Could you supply me with the following information under the FOi Act 2014

1) The amount of funding the Department of Education and Skills provided to the following schools; Holy Trinity
Primary School, Donaghmede, Dublin 13, Scoil Colmcille School, Donaghmede, Dublin 13 and St Kevin's School,
Donaghmede, Dublin 13 for capital projects in the years 2014,2015,2016 and to-date in 2017

2) Please provide a brief description of each capital project in each of the schools referred above for which funding
was approval, and the length of time of each capital project took to complete

3} Ifany of the schools referred above requested additional funding for capital projects, which has been received by
Department, but no decision has been made if that funding is to be approved or refused as of the end of business of

Friday 28 April 2017.

Yours Sincerely

creedom of Information Unit
_ Depariment of Education and Skills
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Sent: 09 May 2017 1518

To: I
Freedom of Information

Subject: RE: FOI: 2017/184 “

Dear Ms Lennon
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